
JOHN N. HUGHES 
Attorney at Law 

124 West Todd Street 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

 
Telephone: (502) 227-7270    jnhughes@johnnhughespsc.com 

 
 

February 3, 2023 
 
Linda C. Bridwell 
Executive Director 
Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Blvd. 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
 
      Re: Atmos Energy Corporation 
      Case No. 2022-00343 
 
Dear Ms. Bridwell: 
 
 Atmos Energy Corporation submits its responses to staff  DR-1.  I certify that the 
electronic documents are true and correct copies of the original documents and that no 
party has been excused from electronic service.     
 
 If you have any questions about this filing, please contact me. 
 

     Submitted By:  

     Mark R. Hutchinson 
     Wilson, Hutchinson and Littlepage   
     611 Frederica St. 
     Owensboro, KY 42301 
     270 926 5011 

randy@whplawfirm.com 
      

And 
 

 
     John N. Hughes 
     124 West Todd St. 
     Frankfort, KY 40601 
     502 227 7270 
     jnhughes@jnhughes@johnnhughespsc.com 
      

Attorneys for Atmos Energy Corporation 



COMMONWEAL TH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

APPLICATION OF ATMOS ENERGY ) 
CORPORATION FOR A DEMAND-SIDE ) 
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM ) 

Case No. 2022-00343 

CERTIFICATE AND AFFIDAVIT 

The Affiant, Brannon C. Taylor, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the 
attached responses to Commission Staffs first request for information are true and correct 

lo {\~ b~t ofhi' koowlOOgo m><l bdiof. 1!?} ~ 
Braimon . Tay =) 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me by Brannon C. Taylor on this the :J. Si- day 
of February, 2023. 

Notaty Public 

My Commission Expires: (tlp,,ed., ~J Jo;i'f 



 
 

 

Case No. 2022-00343  
Atmos Energy Corporation, Kentucky Division  

Staff DR Set No. 1  
Question No. 1-01  
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REQUEST: 
 
Refer to the Application, paragraph 7. Atmos is proposing to return the commercial class 
amount that will be refunded or collected through the Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA). 
 
a. Confirm that Atmos is requesting to keep the current rates effective until May 1, 2023.  
b. Provide the updated demand-side management balancing adjustment for the 

residential and commercial class that includes the amount Atmos is proposing to 
recover through the GCA. 

 
RESPONSE: 
 
a. Atmos Energy is requesting to keep the current commercial DSM balancing 

adjustment rate of $0.00 in effect until May 1, 2023 or until such time that the remaining 
commercial DSM balancing adjustment balance as shown in response 1B below is 
incorporated into the calculation of the Atmos Energy GCA rates.   

 
b. Since Atmos Energy proposed in its Application to only return the commercial class 

balancing adjustment balance via the GCA, Atmos Energy is providing the following 
update for the commercial balancing adjustment only.                

     
The commercial DSM balancing adjustment includes activity through January 2023, 
because customers’ January invoices included December 2022 DSM activity.  There 
is no adjustment for residential that Atmos proposed to roll into the GCA. 

 
Respondent: Brannon Taylor 
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